

LENOX, SOCEY, FORMIDONI, GIORDANO, LANG, CARRIGG & CASEY

RUDOLPH A. SOCEY, JR. (RET.)
ROLAND R. FORMIDONI (1943-2024)
ROBERT P. CASEY, P.C. †
GREGORY J. GIORDANO†
JOSEPH R. LANG †
ROBERT F. CASEY, P.C.
PATRICK F. CARRIGG**

A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
COUNSELORS AT LAW
136 FRANKLIN CORNER ROAD
LAWRENCEVILLE, NEW JERSEY 08648

TEL: (609) 896-2000

FAX: (609) 895-1693

ANDREW M. SALMON*†
NICHOLAS J. REPICI*
CASEY R. LANGE*
CASEY P. ACKER***
RYAN J. CLARK
STEPHANIE J. VIOLA
COSTADINOS GEORGIU

*MEMBER OF NJ & PA BAR
**MEMBER OF NJ & NY BAR
***MEMBER OF NJ, NY & MA BAR
† CERTIFIED AS A CIVIL TRIAL ATTORNEY

Reply to:
Robert F. Casey, Esq.
Rfcasey@lenoxlaw.com

OF COUNSEL
THOMAS M. BROWN, JSC (RET.) *
MICHAEL J. HERON

BURLINGTON COUNTY OFFICE:
223 HIGH STREET, SUITE B
MOUNT HOLLY, NEW JERSEY 08060

SAMUEL D. LENOX
1922-1975

January 21, 2025

Via Email Only

Charlie Kratovil <opra+request-70768-84689f1b@requests.opramachine.com>
Mr. Charlie Kratovil

**Re: OPRA Request
Princeton Housing Authority (“PHA”)**

Mr. Kratovil:

As you know, I am the attorney for the Princeton Housing Authority. I am in receipt of your undated email OPRA request received January 15, 2025 to my email. I reply as the designee of the Custodian of Records, as follows:

1) Your request: Copy of the current contract, if one exists, for the authority/agency Executive Director. **PHA Response**: See attached.

Very truly yours,

**LENOX, SOCEY, FORMIDONI, GIORDANO,
LANG, CARRIGG & CASEY**

/s/ Robert F. Casey
Robert F. Casey

Enc.

c: Princeton Housing Authority (via email)